
From:                                 Anna Tidey
Sent:                                  05 December 2025 14:19:17 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "'Gemma Porteous'" <gemma.porteous@hurstpierpoint-pc.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Planning application consultations DM/25/2155 - Nupur Indian Restaurant 
122 High Street Hurstpierpoint Hassocks West Sussex BN6 9PX

Dear Gemma 
Thank you for your email. 
I can agree to your extension of time request. 
Regards 
Anna Tidey 
Planning Officer 
 
 
---------------------------------------------- 
Submit your planning application online. 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk   
---------------------------------------------- 
Anna Tidey BA(Hons) MPhil MRTPI 
Planning Officer 
Development Management 
 
Tel: +44 (0)1444 477342 
anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk      http://www.midsussex.gov.uk   
 

 
 
 
 
Working together for a Better Mid Sussex. 
 
  - SAVE A TREE Only print this email if absolutely necessary. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/
mailto:anna.hilditch@midsussex.gov.uk
http://www.midsussex.gov.uk/


 
 
 
 
From: Gemma Porteous <gemma.porteous@hurstpierpoint-pc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 December 2025 13:27
To: Anna Tidey <anna.tidey@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning application consultations DM/25/2155 - Nupur Indian Restaurant 122 High 
Street Hurstpierpoint Hassocks West Sussex BN6 9PX  
 
Dear Stuart,  
  
Please could I request an extension for comments to be submitted to this planning 
application until 6th January as our next planning meeting isn't until 5th January. 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Gemma 
 
 
 

  

Gemma Porteous, Assistant Clerk | 9am – 3pm Monday - 
Friday 
Hurstpierpoint & Sayers Common Parish Council 
T: 01273 833264 | E: office@hurstpierpoint-pc.gov.uk 
W: www.hurstpierpoint-pc.gov.uk | Find us on Facebook 
Office Opening Hours: Monday to Friday, 9.30am to 1.30pm 

This email is intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error, please reply to tell us 
but do not make any other use of its content.  You should undertake your own checks to ensure emails are 
virus-free before opening any attachment.  If you contact or communicate with us we may hold your contact 
details solely for the purposes of carrying out our Council business with you 

 

From: mpc@midsussex.gov.uk <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 December 2025 13:02
To: Office Inbox <office@hurstpierpoint-pc.gov.uk>; planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk 
<planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning application consultations DM/25/2155 - Nupur Indian Restaurant 122 High Street 
Hurstpierpoint Hassocks West Sussex BN6 9PX  
  
Caution: This email originated from outside of Hurstpierpoint & Sayers Common Parish Council. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is 
safe.

Please find attached a consultation letter from Mid Sussex District Council Ref. 
DM/25/2155.  This is sent from an unmonitored email address.  Please do not respond to email 
address.

mailto:office@hurstpierpoint-pc.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hurstpierpoint-pc.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Canna.tidey%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cafa3e47aa5c944e35f3b08de3401f103%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005380129303000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gsOBlUwsWpDJUtXvU%2Fo0ePvBbta0ppGMuijymYc%2FquM%3D&reserved=0
http://facebook/
mailto:mpc@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:mpc@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:office@hurstpierpoint-pc.gov.uk
mailto:planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk


Regards

Service Support Team, Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands, Oaklands Road, Haywards 
Heath, West Sussex RH16 1SS 


